Union Texas Petroleum Division

Mr. George M. Hatch

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0, Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION

1300 WILCO BUILDING e MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 915, 682-0515

July 5, 1972

Ve, /7
Clper 4777

Re: Amoco's Cato Baskett
Pressure Maintenance Project
Chaves County, New Mexico

The location for the UTP Baskett No. 1, as requested in your
letter of July 3, 1972, is Unit K, Section 11, T-8-~S, R-30-E, Chaves

County, New Mexico.

letter.

HP: ra
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We are sorry that this was inadvertantly omitted from our previous

Very truly yours,

UNION TEXAS PETROL CORPORATION

7
7

Howard Perdue
District Engineer



OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 3, 1972

e T3

Allied Chemical Corpora:tion
Union Texas Petroleum Division
1300 Wilco Building

Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Howard lerdue

K Re: Amoco's Cato Baskett
Pressure Maintenance Project
Chaves County, New Mexico

37}3 Gentlemen:

H In reference to your letter of June 30, 1972,

1 please furnish this office the location of the Baskett

nl /7 Well No. 1.
/

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. IIATCH
Attorney

GMH/dr



Union Texas Petroleum Division

Hied IR
/%'e ALLIED CHEMICAL CORPORATION '

hemical

1300 WILCO BUILDING e MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 915, 682-0515

June 30, 1972

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Subject: Amoco's Cato Baskett
Pressure Maintenance Project
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Union Texas Petroleum wishes to convert its Baskett No. 1 well to injection
service in conjunction with an expansion of the Amoco Cato Baskett pressure
maintenance project (Order No. R-3867). It is our understanding that authori-
zation for this conversion cannot be handled administratively in this instance.
It is therefore, requested that this application be included on the Docket for
The Examiner Hearing on July 26, 1972,

Amoco has advised that application is being made for the conversion of additional
Amoco wells to injection in this project and that a request will be made for
inclusion on the July 26, 1972, Examiner Hearing Docket.

Yours very truly,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM, a Division of
Allied Chemical Corporati

Howard Perdue, District Engineer

HP:ma
cc: Mr. C. M. Heard - Midland
Mr., J. D. Mullins - Houston

Mr. Dan Currans ,2//’

Amoco Production Company 3

P. 0. Box 3092 l,l‘V

Houston, Texas 77001 Oo/\"



